

-----Original Message-----

From: ???

To: MBosley@metlabs.com

Cc: MBosley@metlabs.com; SMeyers@metlabs.com

Sent: 2/1/2004 10:08 PM

Subject: Re : FW: Needed: one more photo for Main Board FCC ID: BEJL19MU MT#150 18

So sorry...My mistake...^_^;

I send to you 'E.EUT Photo.pdf'the main board with the RF shield removed.

Thank you for your help..

Best Regards,

K.C. Paek

EMC Lab. Research Engineer

Quality & Reliability Center

LG Electronics inc. in Korea

Phone : 82-31-610-5913

FAX : 82-2-2630-3050

----- ?? ??? -----

??? : MBosley@metlabs.com

??? : ??? ???? ???? ???? (pkc100@lge.com, 82-031-610-5913)

? ? : 04/2/1 10:53:27 AM

? ? : FW: Needed: one more photo for Main Board FCC ID: BEJL19MU MT#150 18

Hello,

Please respond to the below request from the technical reviewer. Any questions let me know.

KC, There is one photo of the main board that has an RF shield covering a large area. The FCC requires that this photograph show all components on the board. Please take a photograph of the component side of the main board with the RF shield removed.

Regards,

Marianne

-----Original Message-----

From: Chris Harvey

To: 'Marianne Bosley'

Cc: charvey@ieee.org

Sent: 1/31/2004 4:30 PM

Subject: Needed: one more photo for Main Board FCC ID: BEJL19MU MT#15018

Best regards,

Chris Harvey

charvey@ieee.org <MAILTO:CHARVEY@IEEE.ORG>

<<E.EUT Photos.pdf>>